
From: Jumol Royes <jroyes@yssn.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:11 PM 
To: Regional Clerk <ClerkGeneralLine@york.ca> 
Subject: Proclamation Request: Up Your Life Day (September 10) 
 
Hello, 
 
I hope this email finds you well.  
 
Please see below and attached for a proclamation request to be considered by the Regional Municipality 
of York. 
 
Description of Organization (mandate and other relevant information) 
York Support Services Network (YSSN) is a community-based agency supporting adults with serious 
mental illness and/or a developmental disability. We offer children’s case coordination, addiction 
recovery, dual diagnosis services, case management, peer support, and much more. Our crisis line is 
always available at 1-855-310-COPE. YSSN receives funding from the Ministry of Children, Community 
and Social Services and Ontario Health and the Up Hub project is funded by an Ontario Trillium 
Foundation Grow grant.   
  
Description of Event (explanation and purpose)  
Up Your Life Day celebrates a public awareness campaign for Up Hub, York Region’s go-to online and 
print community resource navigator for local services in mental health, addictions and developmental 
disabilities, as well as a peer-based platform for people to share their stories and uplifting experiences 
to help others. The day also recognizes people in the community working together to move their lives to 
the next level, whatever that next level looks like for them. The theme of the day and the campaign are 
one and the same: Up your connections. Up your community. Up your life.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information. 
 
Thank you, 
Jumol  
 

 

Jumol Royes 

Communications Specialist  

 

905.898.6455 | 1.866.257.9776 ext. 2284 

3–240 Edward Street, Aurora, ON L4G 3S9  

website | map  

Connect with us! 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Instagram  |  LinkedIn 

 

Communicate. Connect. Collaborate.  

Due to scent sensitivities and allergies, please avoid using scents (e.g. perfumes, colognes, lotions, scented hair 
products, scented soaps, etc.) when visiting our offices or when meeting with our staff in the community.  
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